
State of Florida 
-M-EM-O-R-A-N-D=U-M- 

DATE: April 27,2001 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Competitive Services (Is1er)p e 
RE: 

Division of Records and Reporting (Bay6) 

Docket No. 00 14 14-TX - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of 
Alternative Local Exchange Telecommunications Certificate No. 553 1 Tssued to 
International Telcom, Ltd. For Violation of Rule 25-4-0141, F.A.C., Regulatory 
Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

.' 

On April 24,2001, I received a telephone call from Ms. Sandra C. Adix, Corporate 
Counsel for International Telcom, Ltd., and subsequently the attached fax advising that it had 
terminated its relationship with Telecom Compliance Service and that Telecom Compliance 
Services is no longer authorized to act on behalf of International Telcom, Ltd. Please add this 
document to the docket file and remove Telecom Compliance Service as a party of the record. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

Attachment 

cc: Division of Legal Services (Isaac) 
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APR.24.2881 9:49FlN INTEIRNRTIONFL E L C O M  

INTERNATIONAL TELCOM LTD, 
41 7 SECOND AVENUE WEST swmE, WASHINGTON 081 ita USA 

FACSIMILE COVERSHEET 

TO: PAULA ISLER 
Company: Florida Public Sewice Commission 
Phone: 850 413-6502 
Fax: 86.0 4134503 

cc: Ken Hanks 

From: Sandra C. Adix, Corporate Counsel 
Phone: 208 473-2353 
Fax: 206 4793234 

DATE: April 24,2001 

Pages including this cover page: I 

Re: Docket No. 003414TX 

COMMENTS: Dear Paula: Per our conversation today, International ~ c o m ,  
Ltd. (“ITL“) requests that all further communications In thIs matter be dlrected to 
I n ,  Attention Ken Hanks at tho address above, by telephone at (206) 479-2295; 
email m a n k s m c k m r q ,  1 or via Fax at (206) 479-2220. Please be advlsed that 
ITL has terminated its relationship with Telecom Compliance Sonrice (“TCS”) 
thua TCS is no longer authorized to act on behalf of ITL. Please note, however, 
that ITL fullv aarees wkh the $500 settlement proposal submitted by TCS in this 
matter. Please notPty Ken Hanks at ITL immediately of the outcome of this matter 
after the Conference Agenda on May 9. We hope that the Commission accepts the 
settlement offer and we MI1 forward the settlement check a6 soon as we are 
notified. Thank you again for your assistance in this metter. 


